Reem Osama Eid

39 A Hadara street, Nerko 3rd settlement, Maadi, Cairo Telephone: 01003577387 (Mobile) Email: reemosama1989@gmail.com

Professional Profile

Demonstrator, Dermatology department, Cairo University.

Objective

Looking forwards to building an extensive range of knowledge, experience and clinical skills, and its implementation for the good of humanity. Keen to achieve further professional and personal development.

Career Summary

2006 - 2013 MEDICAL STUDENT

Kasr Alainy School of medicine

During my study I used to score one of the top ten students. My cumulative rank is the seventh. My professors have always noticed me as a hard worker, dedicated, enthusiastic student. They used to think highly of me as a competent future physician providing me with further motivation. During my education I had a chance of training at Kasr Al-aini Hospitals which is the largest University hospital in the middle east carrying over 4000 beds a medical student I had an opportunity of handling patients with various illnesses.

August 2010: 1 month training at surgery department, Faculty of medicine of cologne, Germany.

March 2013- March 2014: Internship at kasr Alainy Hospitals, Cairo University (2 months OB/Gyn, 2 months pediatrics, 2 months Emergency Medicine, 2 months Surgery, 1 month Dermatology, 2 months internal medicine, 1 month Ophthalmology).

May 2014- May 2017: Dermatology resident, Cairo University including 3 months of training in internal medicine (Dec 2014- Feb 2015) and 3 months in plastic surgery (March 2015- May 2015).

May 2017: Msc, Dermatology, Cairo University.

Demonstrator, Dermatology, Cairo University.

Scientific Activity:

Treatment of atrophic acne scars using combined microneedling and Platelet-rich plasma versus Fractional CO2 LASER: A comparative clinical study.

Efficacy and safety of fractional microneedle radiofrequency versus botulinum toxin-a in primary axillary hyperhidrosis: A randomized controlled clinical trial

Kasr Al-Ainy's psoriasis unit protocol for the management of psoriasis, part I: topical and systemic therapies.

Kasr AL-Ainy's psoriasis unit protocol for the treatment of psoriasis, part II: biological therapies

Clinical and Epidemiological Features of Psoriasis Patients Visiting Kasr Al-Ainy Psoriasis Unit: A Single Center Registry Study

Case presentations:

2015: - Kasr Alainy Annual conference of dermatology: Lichen planus like keratosis.

2017: - Kasr Alainy Annual Conference of dermatology: Ectodermal dysplasia skin fragility Syndrome.

2019: -Kasr Alainy first psoriasis scientific day: Psoriasis and comorbidities

Education and Qualifications

Level		Subject	Grade	Date
Bachelor		Medicine	A+	2006-2012
	_			-0

MSc Dermatology A 2017

Institutions: Kasr Alainy school of Medicine, Cairo University

Key I.T. Skills

Word, Powerpoint , Internet , E-mail , Excel . Achieved ICDL certificate 2017

Personal Details

Languages: Arabic (fluent), English (Fluent), French (basic)

Interests and Activities

Currently include: Reading, Drawing , karate (black belt) , working for charity organizations ,

presentation skills

References are available on request